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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 4:13 PM

To: ‘assignments’ (assignments@Ikkauto.com); 'sur@Ilkkauto.com’

Subject: ACC INL SKHO9604B/ SLUB322Z ON 18.09.2018; OUR REF: CMTD1804073; YOUR REF:
C53/5M0O18017605/GCD352

Attachments: SAS2474601 pdf; SAS2477515.pdf, TP survey report & repair bill. pdf

Dear LKK

We refer to the above matter.

We herewith enclosed GIA reports, the repair bill for your attention.
Please prepare the paper resurvey of SU83227.

Please forward the report with the market value status within 5 days.
Thank you,

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327 T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

—

@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

 Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchaseiviasomposa . '

I

: [
] #  Dgwnlosd on the GETMON |
'-' &mg Flaf ]

: Download now @ ' App Store o - ;
’ =or ave - 3 !

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use af this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to wham
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy.



MUAIB121E5E | WVAS - Kaki Buks
ENTRY DATE & TINME: 18032018 15:37
SLIBMITTED BY: Marhaini Bte Andul Majic

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report curractlg the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. Trig Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Authorissd Driver,

1. Information provided must be as truthful and Bccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresantation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate polcy abdity

4. The issue and acoceptance of this Farm by Insurance companies is nol an admission af policy liability on the part of the

MSUrANCE companias.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polica for investigation.

B, This report will be forwardad by the insurers of the GIA Records Ma nagement Centre estabiished by the General Insurance Assoclation af Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that cogies of this repart wil, for a fee, be made avalats upan apglication by inmeresled parties.

7. By the lndgement of this repor 1o the nsurers, you herely consant i the archiving of this repornt at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesasd

Date Of Report

Date OFf Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

18/09/2018 15:31

18/0%/2018 16:10

BRADDELL ROAD / UPPER SERANGODON ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Paolicyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ccecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLJg3z22z

RANK VENTURE PTE. LTD.
2007T16751R
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-82210808

TOYOTA
COROLLA ALTIS CLASSIC 1.6 CVT

[ [

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5091548396 CLASSIC

LIM KEE CHING
51450075H

17/06/1960

INDOOR

2710212008

12 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92210808

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of12



Addrass

Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffaring accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yos,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

248 JALAN TELITI

537az2

NO

OTHER - SOLE PROPRIETOR

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

NO
YES

MO

NO

NO

MY CAR WAS STATIONARY AT THE SLIP ROAD FROM BRADDELL ROAD INTO UPPER SERANGOON ROAD, WAITING
FOR CLEAR TRAFFIC. SUDDENLY A CAR(SKHSE04B) CAME FROM BEHIND, HIT ONTO THE REAR PORTION OF MY CAR.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Neo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKHSE04E
VOLKSWAGEN TOURAN 1.4 TSI AT 1T32B4

PRIVATE CAR

Fage 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Plaase eepart canrectly the detaily of the accident ts speed up the clamms process.

This Farm mat be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be an truthful and accurate as possible. Ay wilful mikrepresentation or withheiding of material

facts may allow msurance rompanios o repughiate policy liability.

The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insiirance companies is Nl an admision of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
Lomiganies,

- The repont will be farwarded by the insurers of the Gia Records Management Centre established by the Gendral Insaes nea

Association of Singapore [GIA) far archiving and that copies al this repart will for a fee be made availabls upon application by
Internsied parties,

By the ledgment of this régort 1o the insurers, ou hereoy contant to the archiving of this report at the contra and ta copies ol
the repert being made avallable aforessid

Consent under the Personal Data Pratection Act {POPA)
| underitand, acknewledge, agres and cenwont that

lal By insurer, my wotkshog and the General Insurance Asiociation of Smgapore {“GIA") mayfare permitted to collect, use,
disclose amdfor process my personal data/personal information sel out in this {farm| and any other personal Infarmmation
provided by me of passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Infarmation”) and disclase and transfer wieh
Persanal Information to all insurer (s wha have Insured vehiche(s) involved in this accident [al insurer(s) who have insured
vahicle(s] invalved in this sccident shall be caliectively refesred to s the "insurers’), the Insurers’ Lawepers Mawe firme, the

Muonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmant Agency/autharity (such as the palice), far the purposiei]
of

(i} processang, handling and/or deafing with my claims including the settement of the claims and any necessary
inwistigation. relating ta the claims.

LHY mwestgating the accident andyoe my claims,
[l carrping out and/for dealing with my instructions ar rasponding to any ongulries by me;

vl sdministering my claims Imcluding the mafing of carrmipondence, satements, Involces, reports or natices o ma,
which could invalve disclosura of certain personat data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envidopes/mail packages); and/or

(¥} complyinig with 2ppsicable law (0 administerng. processing, handng and/ar deating with my claims. jcollocivnly this
“Purposes”)
(b} all insureris) who have insured vehicials) invatved in this accident and the Insurers' lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal information for sne or maee of thar above Purposos; and

e} my Personal Information mayfcan be dischosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA 1o their third pary service providerns ar
agenis{including their lowyersdiaw Nims), which may bo sited outside af Singapare, for ane or more of the above Purposes

tdh vy Parsonal Infarmation will slse be colloctad and used 1o compile clairms history 1or the purposa of frasd detection,
invrttigatior and management in prosent and all future clalma

[el  the information so tallected undar (d) above may be shared § duclasod:

{0 1ol insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evaluating. investigating. controlfing or managing fraud.
regulators, law enfarcemant and gowverniment agencies as reasanakely required for the purposes stated, or

(it} Far coomiplying with fequiremants undar any regulations, liws or court orders,
FRELR ,
[ 2\ IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)

| |d I | 23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
l‘{%-, (% Ny L Singopore 415933

L
L Tel: 67416697 Fax: 67492305
Pelicyhloer's Signature Diriver's Signature FErimvasl i
Dhaiter B Timie, (I vt b5 ot thie policy halded) Mame.
Dhate B Time HNRIC/TIN Mo

139 SEP 2018

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo

SLJB3227

[ ——
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
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MBHH1BAZ21821-01 / Ajax Mars Pia Lbd - Buks Merah

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 16092018 20:04
SUBMITTED BY: Boay Loke

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repor comractly the details of the accident to spead up the claims procass
2. This Form must be complated by the Policyhalder andfor the Authorised Drives,

3. Infarmation provided must be a5 truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiful mistepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate podicy ability

4, The issue and acceptance of thig Form by insurance companies is not an adrmission of policy kabd ty on the part of the insurance companies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred lo the Police for investigation.

6, This raport wil be forwarded by the insuress of the GLA Records Management Cantra establshed by the General Insurance Associabon of Singapore (G4 far
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, e mads available upon appication by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this repon a1 the cenira and to copies of the repont being mada available

aloresad

Date Of Report

Date OFf Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MNRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

19/09/2018 20:04

18/08/2018 16:15

ALONG BRADDELL ROAD SLIP ROAD TO UPPER SERANGOON
SINGAPORE

SKH86048

DEL ROSARIO IGNACIO FEDERICO LIl DONATO
STEE2562F

KAYDELROSARIO@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-910545099
OTHERS-91054598

VOLKSWAGEN
TOURAN 1.4 TSI AT 173284

PRIVATE USE

MO

REPORTING OMLY
PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D18MTPVD1002748

M.A

DEL ROSARI AMNA KATRINA KATIGBAK
574638100

2911211974

INDOOR

16/05/2012

& YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

FEMALE

+65-91054599

KAYDELROSARICKEGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 17



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

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

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reporied {0 the polica?

If Yas,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

MA

NO
SPOUSE

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR

DRY

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

I'WAS AT MENTIONED LOCATION AT THE SLIF ROAD AND I'M CHECKING ON-COMING VEHICLE FROM THE RIGHT. |
WAS MOVING SLOWLY AND DIDN'T AWARE HE CAME TO A STOP AND | COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR OF 3RD PARTY.

MINOR DAMAGES TO BOTH VEHICLES. NO
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
WWas there any audio recorded?

INJURIES INVOVLED.

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeMedel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Mame
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLJs322Z

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS CLASSIC 1.6 CVT
MIL

FPRIVATE CAR

LIM KEE CHING

S51450075H

92210808

Page 2 of 17



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Common Statement

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

1 Was a4 Mentiontad  lOCation W4 4he 5]i1f Rowd and |
1'm (Wcking  on -Coming wehile  rom e Tight - 1 Wag Moving
Slowhy and  ddn  aware he C(ame 1o asfof amd 1 (ollided

| Dto  dhe vear of Efd.pquj- o Muor damages fo both VERICIES |

NO nyuirs  avolved

Lreclargfion,

L ahog i v Wb [ap A [Tl sy S Diae e ey S

[ 7514219%

[T Sy ey ey s —— Bigratuis (f drsar m not T pokcyhoiger) | Cim & Time By Haporng Canta
Prarsarnes

il n
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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